



Homes for All Leadership Group

“Providing innovative leadership toward ending homelessness”

Tuesday, July 11, 2017, 9:00 am

Agenda

Welcome & Introductions

Review of Meeting Notes – 6/13/17

Legislative Review

- | | |
|---|----------------|
| a. State: Homelessness Funding | Kirsten Jewell |
| b. Federal: HUD funding for Housing Authorities | Kurt Wiest |

Our Goals

- | | | |
|--|---------------------|-----------------|
| Kitsap Continuum of Care Coalition: Update | | Sarah van Cleve |
| Reflections on our first year | <i>Attachment 1</i> | All |
| (report from the Homelessness Workshop) | | |
| Leadership Group Composition | <i>Attachment 2</i> | All |

2017 Projects

- | | | |
|--|---------------------|----------------------------|
| Kitsap Tiny Cottages – SK Pilot | | |
| i. Presentation on Kitsap Cottages | | Com. Garrido/Randy Spitzer |
| ii. Buildings to date | | Roland Arper/Tim Blair |
| iii. Property/Site Development/Permitting | <i>Attachment 3</i> | Jeff Rowe/Angie Silva |
| iv. Financing | | All |
| v. Site Management | | Stuart Grogran |
| vi. Care Coordination | | Monica Bernhard |
| vii. Web Presence/Messaging/Communications | | Angie Silva |

Commitments and Closing Comments

Next Meetings: 9 a.m. at the Salvation Army
 August 8
 September 12
 October 10